
 
 Memorandum # 1119-08 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
To:               All Members, Member Organizations and ROTs 
From:           Peter Arroyo - Listing Analyst    
                     Listings Administration      
Subject:        Withdrawal of Streaming Quote Traders 
Date:      June 9, 2008 

 
Effective after the close today, the following ROTs as Streaming Quote Traders ("SQT") or Remote  
Streaming Quote Traders ("RSQT") have voluntarily resigned their assignments in the issues  
indicated below:  

 Dmitry Pargemanik 
 MP Capital, L.P. 

 FTD TWTI 

 Eric Greco 
 Monadnock Capital Management, LP 

 AUXL 

 Michael Thomas 
 Monadnock Capital Management, LP 

 EAT ENTG ETM 

 EZPW FOR FXEN 

 HTCH ISSI MTXX 

 NFS SPC TRAD 

 TSS  

 RSQT 
 TD Options LLC 

 AAPL BIDU CEO  

 



 
 RSQT CME DIA 
 TD Options LLC 

 FLR ICE ISRG 

 MA MDR NMX 

 OEF OIH PTR 

 SMH SNP SPWR 

 SPY STRA TIN 

 UBB X 

 Theodor Raven 
 TSR Associates, LLC 

 ABH ACAS ATN 

 CS GCO                                                                       GEQ 

 Please feel free to contact me at (215) 496-6775 with any questions you may have. 
  


